

Section 6. Any resident owning property in the subdivision may become a member upon payment of the ~~initial fee and dues~~ first assessment of the association and annual fees assessed.

Formatted: Font color: Black

Formatted: Font color: Black, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Formatted: Font color: Black

Formatted: Font: Times New Roman, 12 pt, Font color: Black

Formatted: Underline color: Auto, Font color: Black

Formatted: Underline color: Auto, Font color: Black

Formatted: Underline, Font color: Black

Formatted: Indent: Left: 0", First line: 0", Right: 0", Line spacing: At least 12 pt

Formatted: Font: Times New Roman, Font color: Black

Formatted: Space Before: 0 pt, Line spacing: At least 12

Formatted: Font color: Black

Formatted: Indent: Left: 0", Hanging: 1.5", Right: 0", Space Before: 0 pt, Line spacing: At least 12 pt, Tab stops: Not at 1.07"

Formatted: Font color: Black

Formatted: Font color: Black, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Formatted: Font color: Black, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Formatted: Font color: Black

Formatted: Font color: Black

Formatted: Font color: Black

Formatted: Font color: Black

Formatted: Font: Times New Roman, 12 pt, Font color: Black

Formatted: Line spacing: At least 12 pt

Formatted: Underline color: Auto, Font color: Black

ARTICLE V
Voting Rights

Section 7. Each ~~resident~~ residential property owner shall be entitled to one (1) ~~vote~~ as long as all assessed fees for the property are paid, including any and all assessed penalties issued in the case of delinquency, (herein referred to as an "Active Member"). Should a resident property owner maintain any owed balance of assessed fees or associated assessed penalties for delinquency, the resident property owner shall not be entitled to any votes. In case of joint ownership, the right to vote shall be accorded to the member whose name shall appear on the ~~Certificate of Membership~~ real property deed for the resident property, however in the event more than two (2) names shall appear on the ~~Certificate of Membership~~ real property deed, the right to vote shall be limited to one (1) of the persons whose name appears on said ~~Certificate of Membership~~ deed.

ARTICLE

* Amended May 20, 1966

ARTICLES VI
Meetings

Section 8-# Annual Meeting. The annual meeting of the membership shall be at the principal office of the Corporation, or at such place as shall be designated by the Board of Directors, beginning between the hours of seven (7:00) and eight (8:00) o'clock in the evening, on a day in the period included by the third Friday of April and the first Friday in May, in each year and said day not to be a legal holiday. The Annual Meeting may only be attended by property owners who are Active Members as defined in Section 11 below.

Section 9. Notices. Notice of the annual meeting shall be given, in writing; to all active members of the Corporation, at least fourteen (14) days prior to the date set for the annual meeting, and such notice shall be served upon, or mailed to each active member, at such address as appears on the books of the Corporation. Each active member may reserve the right to receive notices via electronic communications. In event an active member agrees to an electronic notice, said notice shall be at least fourteen (14) days prior to the date set for the annual meeting. Along with the notice shall be a call for candidates to serve as Directors, as described in Article VII. Eligible candidates will be able to submit a biography to the Secretary of the corporation for distribution to the association before the annual meeting and which may be available in print at the annual meeting.

Section 10 (a). Special Meetings. Special meetings of the Corporation may be called by the President, or by any two (2) members of the Board of Directors, or upon petition, in writing, addressed to the President or the Board of Directors, signed by two (2) active members of the Corporation.

(b). Special meetings shall be held at the principal office of the Corporation, or at such other place as shall be designated by the Board of Directors.

Section 11. Active Members. Active ~~members~~ Members shall be resident property owners in said subdivision or any subdivision annexed thereto, who have become members and have paid in full their membership fee or dues, as required by ~~the By-Laws~~ these Bylaws.

- Formatted: Underline color: Auto, Font color: Black, Not Expanded by / Condensed by
- Formatted: Underline color: Auto, Font color: Black
- Formatted: Underline, Font color: Black
- Formatted: Centered, Indent: Left: 0", First line: 0", Right: 0", Line spacing: At least 12 pt
- Formatted: Font: Times New Roman, Font color: Black
- Formatted: Space Before: 0 pt, Line spacing: At least 12 pt
- Formatted: Font color: Black
- Formatted: Indent: Left: 0", Hanging: 1.5", Right: 0", Space Before: 0 pt, Line spacing: At least 12 pt, Tab stops: Not at 1.07"
- Formatted: Font color: Black
- Formatted: Font color: Black
- Formatted: Font: Times New Roman, 12 pt, Font color: Black
- Formatted: Space Before: 0 pt, Line spacing: At least 12 pt
- Formatted: Font color: Black
- Formatted: Indent: Left: 0.07", Hanging: 1.43"
- Formatted: Font color: Black
- Formatted: Font: Times New Roman, 12 pt, Font color: Black
- Formatted: Space Before: 0 pt, Line spacing: At least 12 pt
- Formatted: Font color: Black
- Formatted: Indent: Left: 0", Hanging: 1.5", Right: 0", Line spacing: At least 12 pt
- Formatted: Font color: Black
- Formatted: Underline color: Auto, Font color: Black
- Formatted: Font color: Black
- Formatted: Font: Times New Roman, 12 pt, Font color: Black
- Formatted: Space Before: 0 pt, Line spacing: At least 12 pt
- Formatted: Indent: Left: 0.57", Hanging: 0.93"
- Formatted: Font color: Black
- Formatted: No underline, Underline color: Auto
- Formatted: Font: (Default) Calibri
- Formatted: Indent: Left: 0.07", Hanging: 1.43"
- Formatted: Font: (Default) Times New Roman

Section 12. Quorum. All ~~active~~Active members present at a regular or special meeting shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of business. A majority of the vote cast by active members shall control.

ARTICLE VII ~~Directors~~
Directors

Section 13. (a) ~~—~~ The business of the Corporation shall be managed by the Board of ~~Directors~~.

~~(b) Directors.~~

~~(b) The number of Directors, which shall constitute the whole Board, shall be nine (9); (c) — and from time to time can be increased or decreased as necessary as long as there is an odd number of directors at any one time and no fewer than five (5).~~

The Directors shall be elected at the annual meeting; ~~three (3) members of the Board shall be elected for a one (1) year term; three (3) members shall be elected (c) for a two (2) year term; three (3) members shall be elected for a three (3) year term,~~ and each shall serve until their successor shall be elected and qualified. The term of office for each Director elected, ~~after the first annual meeting,~~ shall be for a term of three (3) years; however only three Directors shall be elected at ~~any~~ annual meeting.

~~(d) —~~ If the office of any Director or Directors becomes vacant by reason of death, resignation, disqualification, removal from office, or otherwise, the majority of the remaining Directors, although less than a quorum, shall choose a successor ~~or~~.

Formatted	...
Formatted	...
Formatted	...
Formatted	...
Formatted	...
Formatted	...
Formatted	...
Formatted	...
Formatted	...
Formatted	...
Formatted	...
Formatted	...
Formatted	...
Formatted	...
Formatted	...
Formatted	...
Formatted	...
Formatted	...
Formatted	...
Formatted	...
Formatted	...
Formatted	...
Formatted	...
Formatted	...
Formatted	...
Formatted	...
Formatted	...
Formatted	...
Formatted	...
Formatted	...
Formatted	...
Formatted	...
Formatted	...
Formatted	...
Formatted	...
Formatted	...
Formatted	...
Formatted	...
Formatted	...

(d) successors, who shall hold office for the unexpired term in respect to which such vacancy occurred, or until the next election of Directors.

amended May 20, 1966 and May 1, 1970

(e) (e) The Board of Directors shall be elected from the active membership.

(f) The regular meeting of the Board of Directors shall be held one (1) month preceding the annual meeting of the membership, and within one (1) month subsequent to said annual meeting, and also at such other time as the Board of Directors may designate.

(g) Any board member may be removed from office for just cause and another elected in his place by a majority vote as herein provided.

(h) At any meeting of the Board of Directors, a majority of the entire membership of the Board as then constituted by the By Laws shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of business; and a majority of the Directors present, there being a quorum present, shall decide any question that may come before the meeting.

(i) The Board of Directors shall confirm the appointment of the committees appointed by the President and shall have such other powers to do all things as that may be necessary for the purpose of the Corporation.

ARTICLE VIII
Officers

Section 14. The officers of the Corporation shall consist of the President, Vice-President, Secretary, and Treasurer, who shall be elected by the Board of Directors, at their regular meeting, within one (1) month subsequent to the annual meeting of the membership, for a term of one (1) year and shall hold office until their successor or successors are elected and qualified.

Section 15. The President, Vice-President, Secretary and Treasurer will automatically be members of the Board of Directors.

Formatted: Right: 0.04", Space Before: 0 pt, Line spacing: single, Numbered + Level: 1 + Numbering Style: a, b, c, ... + Start at: 2 + Alignment: Left + Aligned at: 1.49" + Indent at: 1.8"

Formatted

Formatted: Font: 11 pt

Formatted: List Paragraph, Justified, Space Before: 0 pt, Line spacing: single

Formatted: Left, Right: 0.04", Numbered + Level: 1 + Numbering Style: a, b, c, ... + Start at: 2 + Alignment: Left + Aligned at: 1.49" + Indent at: 1.8"

Formatted: Font: (Default) Times New Roman

Formatted: Space Before: 0 pt, Line spacing: single

Formatted: Indent: Left: 1.5", Hanging: 0.31", Line spacing: single

Formatted: Font: (Default) Times New Roman, 8 pt

Formatted: Indent: Left: 1.81", Line spacing: single

Formatted: Indent: Left: 1.5", Hanging: 0.31", Line spacing: single

Formatted: Font: (Default) Times New Roman

Formatted: Space Before: 0 pt, Line spacing: single

Formatted: Indent: Left: 1.5", Hanging: 0.31", Line spacing: single, Tab stops: 1.81", Left + 1.88", Left

Formatted: Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Formatted: Font: Times New Roman, 12 pt

Formatted

Formatted: Font: Times New Roman, 12 pt

Formatted: Font: Underline color: Auto

Formatted: Font: Underline color: Auto

Formatted: Indent: Left: 0", Right: 0", Space Before: 0.55 pt, Line spacing: Exactly 13 pt

Formatted: Font: Underline

Formatted: Font: (Default) Calibri, 13 pt

Formatted: Space Before: 0.55 pt, Line spacing: Exactly 13 pt

Formatted: Font:

Formatted: Body Text, Justified, Indent: Left: 0", Hanging: 1.5", Right: 0.04", Space Before: 0.05 pt, Line spacing: Multiple 1.04 li, Tab stops: Not at 1.07"

Formatted

Formatted: Font: (Default) Calibri, 12 pt

Formatted: Font color: Black

Formatted: Body Text, Justified, Indent: Left: 0", Hanging: 1.5", Right: 0.41", Space Before: 0.05 pt, Line spacing: Multiple 0.98 li, Tab stops: Not at 1.07"

Formatted

Formatted: Font: Times New Roman, 12 pt, Underline, Font color: Black

Formatted: Space Before: 0 pt, Line spacing: At least 12 pt

ARTICLE IX

Duties

Section 16.- (a) President -- The President shall preside at all meetings of the Corporation and of the Board of Directors. He shall appoint all standing and special committees and shall be ex-officio member of such committees. He shall call meetings of the Board of Directors at such times as he may deem advisable and shall call special meetings of the Board of Directors at the request of two (2) members of the Board. It is his duty to carry out the will of the Board and of the Corporation as expressed at their respective meetings, and, in general, to conduct the affairs of the Corporation in a manner consistent with the authority and responsibility pertaining to his office.

- Formatted: Underline color: Auto, Font color: Black
- Formatted: Underline color: Auto, Font color: Black
- Formatted: Underline, Font color: Black
- Formatted: Indent: Left: 0", Right: 0", Line spacing: At least 12 pt
- Formatted: Font: Times New Roman, Underline, Font color: Black
- Formatted: Space Before: 0 pt, Line spacing: At least 12 pt
- Formatted: Font color: Black
- Formatted: Body Text, Justified, Indent: Left: -0.2", Hanging: 1.7", Right: 0.2", Space Before: 4.55 pt, Line spacing: Multiple 1.02 li
- Formatted

(b) Vice-President - The Vice-President, -in the absence of the President, shall discharge the duties of the President.

- Formatted: Font: 12 pt
- Formatted: Body Text, Justified, Space Before: 0.35 pt, Line spacing: single
- Formatted: Font: 12 pt, Font color: Gray-85%, Character scale: 105%
- Formatted: Font: 12 pt, Underline, Font color: Gray-85%, Character scale: 105%
- Formatted: Font: 12 pt, Font color: Custom Color(21,21,21), Character scale: 105%
- Formatted: Font: 12 pt, Font color: Gray-85%, Character scale: 105%
- Formatted: Font: Times New Roman, 12 pt, Font color: Gray-85%, Character scale: 105%
- Formatted: Font: 12 pt, Font color: Custom Color(21,21,21), Character scale: 105%
- Formatted: Font: 12 pt, Font color: Gray-85%, Character scale: 105%
- Formatted: Font: 12 pt, Font color: Custom Color(73,73,73), Character scale: 105%
- Formatted: Font: 12 pt, Font color: Custom Color(59,59,59)
- Formatted: Body Text, Justified, Indent: Left: 1.48", Hanging: 0.22", Right: 0.2", Space Before: 0.05 pt, Line spacing: Multiple 0.98 li
- Formatted: Font: 12 pt, Font color: Custom Color(21,21,21)
- Formatted: Font: 12 pt, Font color: Gray-85%, Character scale: 105%
- Formatted: Font: 12 pt, Font color: Custom Color(21,21,21), Character scale: 105%
- Formatted: Font: 12 pt, Font color: Gray-85%, Character scale: 105%
- Formatted: Font: Times New Roman, 12 pt

(c) Secretary - The Secretary shall give notice of all meetings of the Board of Directors and of the Corporation, and shall attend all such meetings and keep a true and accurate record of their proceedings. He shall enroll a complete list of all members of the Corporation with their addresses on the Roll of Membership. He shall carry on the correspondence of the Corporation and perform such other duties as instructed by the Board of Directors or by the Corporation.

Formatted: Indent: Left: 1.07", Hanging: 0.41"

(d) Treasurer - The Treasurer shall be responsible for collecting and accounting for all monies received by and expended for the use of the Corporation and shall make disbursements only as authorized by the Board of Directors or the Membership. Committees collecting authorized assessments shall turn all such monies over to the Treasurer for disbursements. All disbursements of funds shall be by ~~check signed~~approved by any ~~two (2) of the Officers~~Officer or Director of the Corporation. Any checks or payments over five thousand (\$5,000) dollars shall require approval by two or more officers and/or directors.

Formatted: Font: (Default) Times New Roman

Formatted: Indent: Left: 0.89", Hanging: 0.59"

Formatted: Not Expanded by / Condensed by

~~Section 17. (a) Funds~~ (e) Members-At-Large - All monies~~members of the Corporation~~Board shall either be deposited in a bank approved an officer and/or Committee Chair. President, Treasurer and Secretary shall designate the Committees annually and members of the Board shall be voted by a majority of the Board of Directors. The Treasurer's accounts shall be audited by the Board of Directors or by a competent auditor selected by the Board.

Formatted: Font: Times New Roman, 12 pt

Formatted: Indent: Left: 0.89", Hanging: 0.59", Right: 0.04", Space Before: 0 pt, Line spacing: Multiple 1.07 li, Tab stops: 1.57", Left

Formatted: Font: Arial

Formatted: Font: Arial, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Formatted: Font: Arial, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Formatted: Font: Arial

Formatted: Font: Arial, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

Formatted: Font: Arial

(b) ~~Records~~ When the term of office of the Secretary- to lead and/or Treasurer expires, they shall deliver to their successors all money, books, papers and other property belonging to the Corporation which may then be in their possession or under their control, and in the absence of such successor, they shall deliver all such monies, books, papers and other property to the President of the Corporation upon the order and direction of thehave an active role on a Committee. All non-officer, Board of Directors.

Formatted: Font: Arial

Members shall

Formatted: Font: Arial, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

ARTICLE

Formatted: Font: Times New Roman, 12 pt, Font color: Black

X

Formatted: Line spacing: At least 12 pt

Committees

Formatted: Underline color: Auto, Font color: Black

Section 18 (a) ~~All committees shall be appointed by the President, by and with the advice and consent of the Board of Directors. Vacancies shall be filled in like manner.~~

~~(b) Standing committees shall be appointed to serve throughout the year and shall be of a number sufficient to handle the business involved, and shall be as follows: Social activities; beach and lake activities; and any others, as shall be deemed necessary.~~

Formatted: Font: Arial

Formatted: Font: Arial, Not Expanded by / Condensed by

~~(c) No on or lead a committee shall incur any expense or financial obligation without the express authorization of the Board of Directors.~~

Formatted: Body Text, Justified, Indent: Left: 1.5", First line: 0", Right: 0.2", Space Before: 0.05 pt, Line spacing: Multiple 0.98 li

ARTICLE XI-
Dues and Assessments

Section 19. ^{**} The dues of the Corporation shall be ~~at least eighty~~ dollars (~~\$1080.00~~), per year, for resident property owners, payable on the 1st day of July of each year. The amount of such dues may be determined by ~~a majority~~ most of the active members present at any annual meeting, or at a special meeting on notice duly given, a quorum being present. Special assessments may be levied only on approval by a majority of the active members present at any annual meeting, or at a special meeting on notice duly given, a quorum being present; ~~and the notice given shall declare the reason for such assessment; however, such assessment shall not exceed the sum of Fifty (\$50.00) Dollars per year.; and the notice given shall declare the reason for such assessment.~~ This amount shall be increased as necessary to cover the costs of conducting the business of the Corporation, as well as to cover the costs for improvements to the Association's common areas. In order to raise the dues, a majority of the active members present at the Annual Meeting or Special Meeting shall vote to approve an increase. Only active members may vote for a change of the dues and assessments. Any payments not received timely shall be assessed a late fee of at least ten dollars and late fees shall be required for the member to become an active member. In the event the member does not pay their fees, the association may file liens on the member's real property and the costs to secure said lien shall be repaid by the member in order to have the lien released.

- Formatted: Underline, Font color: Black
- Formatted: Underline color: Auto, Font color: Black
- Formatted: Underline, Font color: Black
- Formatted: Indent: Left: 0", First line: 0", Right: 0", Space Before: 0 pt, Line spacing: At least 12 pt
- Formatted: Font: Times New Roman, Underline, Font color: Black
- Formatted: Centered, Space Before: 0 pt, Line spacing: At least 12 pt
- Formatted: Font color: Black
- Formatted: Indent: Left: 0.09", Hanging: 1.41", Right: 0.21", Space Before: 0 pt, Line spacing: single
- Formatted

ARTICLE XII-~~Amendments~~
Order of Business

Section 20. (a) All meetings of the Corporation shall be conducted in accordance with the forms and regulations set forth in Robert's Rule of Order and/or may be conducted by the President, at his or her discretion.

(b) The following order of business shall be observed at the annual meetings of this Corporation:

- Formatted: Font: Times New Roman, 12 pt, Font color: Black
- Formatted: Space Before: 0 pt, Line spacing: At least 12
- Formatted: Underline color: Auto, Font color: Black
- Formatted: Indent: Left: 0", Right: 0", Line spacing: At least 12 pt
- Formatted
- Formatted

- (i) Calling of the meeting to order.
- (ii) Reading and approval of the minutes of the last annual meeting.
- (iii) Reports of Officers and Committees.
- (iv) Elections.
- (v) Unfinished Business
- (vi) New Business.
- (vii) Action to adjourn.

ARTICLE XIII
Election of Directors

- Section 21. (a) Open Director Positions will be voted upon at the annual meeting of the corporation from among Active Members who declare a desire to serve on the Board of Directors for a three (3) year term under the provisions stated in Article VII.
- (b) A desire for candidacy can be made prior to or at the annual meeting.
- (c) Voting will be conducted via anonymous paper ballot provided either at the time of voting or via absentee ballot, otherwise known as by proxy.
- (d) All ballots submitted at either the annual meeting or via proxy will be collected and counted by the Secretary of the corporation, along with assistance and reconfirmation by a non-Director Active Member attending the annual meeting. In the event that the Secretary is a candidate in the election, the Vice President or another designated officer of the Board of Directors will conduct the election.
- (e) Absentee, or proxy ballots, for the election of Directors will be provided to all Active Members to allow for those who are unable to attend to cast a vote.

ARTICLE XIV

Formatted: Font color: Custom Color(45,45,45), Character scale: 110%

Formatted: Font color: Custom Color(28,28,28), Character scale: 110%, Condensed by 1.05 pt

Formatted: List Paragraph, Right: 0", Space Before: 0 pt, Numbered + Level: 1 + Numbering Style: i, ii, iii, ... + Start at: 1 + Alignment: Left + Aligned at: 2" + Indent at: 2.5", Tab stops: 1.79", Left

Formatted: Font color: Custom Color(28,28,28), Character scale: 110%

Formatted: Font color: Custom Color(45,45,45), Character scale: 110%

Formatted: Font color: Custom Color(98,98,98), Character scale: 110%

Formatted: Font: 12 pt, Font color: Custom Color(28,28,28)

Formatted: Font: 12 pt, Font color: Custom Color(28,28,28), Character scale: 110%

Formatted: Font: 12 pt, Font color: Custom Color(45,45,45), Character scale: 110%

Formatted: Font: 12 pt, Font color: Custom Color(28,28,28), Character scale: 110%

Formatted: Font: 12 pt, Font color: Custom Color(28,28,28), Character scale: 110%, Expanded by 0.4 pt

Formatted: Font: 12 pt, Font color: Custom Color(45,45,45), Character scale: 110%

Formatted: Font color: Custom Color(45,45,45), Character scale: 105%

Formatted: List Paragraph, Right: 0", Space Before: 0 pt, Numbered + Level: 1 + Numbering Style: i, ii, iii, ... + Start at: 1 + Alignment: Left + Aligned at: 2" + Indent at: 2.5", Tab stops: 1.8", Left

Formatted: Font color: Custom Color(45,45,45), Character scale: 105%, Condensed by 0.15 pt

Formatted: Font color: Custom Color(8,8,8), Character scale: 105%, Condensed by 0.15 pt

Formatted: Font color: Custom Color(45,45,45)

Formatted: Font: 12 pt, Font color: Custom Color(45,45,45)

Formatted: List Paragraph, Space Before: 0 pt, Line spacing: single

Formatted: Font color: Custom Color(45,45,45), Character scale: 110%

Formatted ...

Formatted ...

Formatted ...

Formatted: Font color: Custom Color(45,45,45)

Formatted ...

Formatted ...

Formatted ...

Formatted ...

Formatted ...

Formatted ...

Amendments

~~Section 20. These By-~~

Formatted: Underline color: Auto, Font color: Black

Section 22.

~~These By-Laws may be amended in the following manner: Any member or group of members, may file with the Secretary such amendment or amendments as he may think advisable. The Secretary shall submit this amendment or amendments to the Board of Directors, who, after due and thorough consideration, shall report to the Corporation at its next meeting, with a recommendation for or against adoption, or the Board may recommend alterations, additions or omissions. The amendment or amendments, in its, or their original form, must, however, be read at the meeting of the Corporation and may be adopted by the Corporation without the alterations, additions or omissions recommended by the Board. A two-thirds majority vote of the active members of the Corporation present, and voting shall be required for the adoption of any amendment.~~

Formatted

Formatted: Indent: Left: 0.09", Hanging: 1.41", Right: 0.2", Space Before: 0 pt, Line spacing: single

ARTICLE XIII
Order of Business

Formatted: Font: Times New Roman, Font color: Black

Formatted: Space Before: 0 pt, Line spacing: At least 12

Formatted: Underline color: Auto, Font color: Black

Formatted: Underline, Font color: Black

Formatted: Indent: Left: 0", First line: 0", Right: 0", Line spacing: At least 12 pt

Section 21. (a) All meetings of the Corporation shall be conducted in accordance with the forms and regulations set forth in Robert's Rule of Order.

Formatted: Font: Arial, Font color: Custom Color(RGB(45,45,45)), Character scale: 110%

(b) The following order of business shall be observed at the business meetings of this Corporation:

Formatted: List Paragraph, Right: 0", Space Before: 0 pt, Numbered + Level: 1 + Numbering Style: i, ii, iii, ... + Start at: 1 + Alignment: Left + Aligned at: 2" + Indent at: 2.5", Tab stops: 1.79", Left

~~(i) (a) Calling of the meeting to order.~~

Formatted

Formatted: Font: 12 pt, Font color: Custom Color(RGB(28,28,28))

~~(b) Reading of the minutes of the last regular meeting.~~

~~(c) Reports of Officers and Committees.~~

Formatted

Formatted: List Paragraph, Right: 0", Space Before: 0 pt, Numbered + Level: 1 + Numbering Style: i, ii, iii, ... + Start at: 1 + Alignment: Left + Aligned at: 2" + Indent at: 2.5", Tab stops: 1.8", Left

~~(i) (d) Elections.~~

~~(e) Unfinished business~~

~~(f) New business.~~

~~(i) (g) Action to adjourn.~~

Formatted

Formatted: Font: 12 pt, Font color: Custom Color(RGB(45,45,45))

Formatted: List Paragraph, Space Before: 0 pt, Line spacing: single

Formatted: List Paragraph, Right: 0", Numbered + Level: 1 + Numbering Style: i, ii, iii, ... + Start at: 1 + Alignment: Left + Aligned at: 2" + Indent at: 2.5", Tab stops: 1.79", Left

** Amended June 20, 1969 & May 1, 1976(??? or 5/1/70)

Formatted

Formatted: Font: 12 pt, Font color: Custom Color(RGB(45,45,45)), Character scale: 110%

Formatted: List Paragraph, Space Before: 0 pt, Line spacing: single, Tab stops: 1.79", Left

Formatted: Font: 12 pt, Underline, Font color: Custom Color(RGB(45,45,45)), Character scale: 110%

Formatted: List Paragraph, Centered, Line spacing: single, Tab stops: 1.79", Left

Formatted: Right: 0.67", Line spacing: At least 12 pt, Tab stops: 0.75", Left + 1.42", Left + 2.42", Left

Formatted: Left: 0.8", Right: 0.8", Top: 0.8", Bottom: 0.8", Section start: New page, Number of columns: 1, Force equal column width

Formatted: Footer, Style 1, Centered, Line spacing: 1.5 lines

Formatted: Right: 0.67", Line spacing: At least 12 pt, Tab stops: 0.75", Left + 1.42", Left + 2.42", Left

Formatted: Font: 12 pt, Font color: Black

Formatted: Footer, Style 1, Centered, Line spacing: 1.5 lines